24th SCHOOL WING

MISSION

LINEAGE

24th Air Wing Headquarters (School) constituted, 23 March 1924 Redesignated Headquarters, 24th Wing (School), Jul 1928 Redesignated Headquarters, 24th School Wing, 8 Mar 1929 Demobilized, 1 Oct 1931

STATIONS

Not organized 1924-27 Kelly Field, TX, 1927-31

ASSIGNMENTS

12th Air Brigade (School)

COMMANDERS

Maj James E. Chaney, 31 Aug 1927 Maj Frederick L. Martin, 6 Aug 1930 Maj Max F. Schneider, 22 Sep 1931-1 Oct 1931

HONORS

Service Streamers

Campaign Streamers

Armed Forces Expeditionary Streamers

Decorations

EMBLEM

MOTTO

NICKNAME

OPERATIONS

Constituted in the Organized Reserve on 23 March 1924 as the 24th Wing Headquarters (School), assigned to the 12th Air Brigade (School), and allotted to the Eighth Corps Area. Withdrawn from the Organized Reserve 1 August 1927 and allotted to the Regular Army. Concurrently activated at Kelly Field, TX, with personnel transferred from the 10th School Group. Performed duties as the headquarters for the Air Corps Flying Schools in the San Antonio area. Redesignated in Jul 1928 as Headquarters, 24th Wing (School). Redesignated 8 March 1929 as Headquarters, 24th School Wing. Demobilized on 1 October 1931 at Kelly Field, TX, and personnel transferred to the 10th School Group.

Subordinate units: 10th School Group 1927-31, 11th School Group 1927-31, 13th School Group 1927-31.

Air Force Order of Battle Created: 10 Sep 2011

Updated:

Sources